
From:                                                       Adkins, Carla
Sent:                                                         20 October 2022 13:48
To:                                                            Adkins, Carla
Bcc:                                                            

Subject:                                                   Response from Applicant - Bath Arms, Crockerton
 

Good A�ernoon,
 
In line with the Licensing Act 2003’s consulta�on process your representa�on against the applica�on
to vary the premises licence at The Bath Arms, Crockerton has been forwarded to the applicant. The
applicant has responded and has asked that I forward the response to you.
 
Please see the response in the email below.
 
If you have any queries with regards to this, please contact Edith at Innpacked who will be happy to
respond.
 
If you feel that your concerns have been addressed and you would like to withdraw your
representa�on, please contact me as soon as possible.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Carla
 
 
Carla Adkins
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
 

 DDI: 01249 706438
Internal: 21438

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
Follow Wiltshire Council
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From: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com> 

 Sent: 20 October 2022 13:21
 To: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>

 Subject: RE: Representa�ons received - The Bath Arms, Crockerton
 
Dear Carla,
 
Please see the proposed le�er to the objectors below;
 
Dear Residents of Crockerton,
 
As I am sure you know Alison and I recently took over the Bath Arms and have been restoring the pub
to what we envisage will be the heart of the village community. The pub has been in the village since
the 1600s and is an integral part of it. We are hopeful that we will be able to welcome you all to the
Bath Arms over the fes�ve season and intend to use the garden in the summer when the good
weather returns.
 
The country, as well as the village has been through a very challenging past 2 years with the pandemic
and we feel passionately about providing a se�ng for everyone to use and enjoy.
 
Following the concerns that you have raised regarding noise and poten�al nuisance from the outside
area of the pub in par�cular, we have consulted with the environmental health officer for Wiltshire
and have amended our applica�on. I feel that it is important for me to share this with you as the
outcome should (I hope ) allay your fears and allows us to proceed with your support.
 
We have agreed to remove the provision for regulated recorded and live music outside from our
licence although this was part of the original licence and not strictly part of our varia�on. We are also
working under the guidance provided by the Environmental Health officer to dra� a noise
management policy which will also be agreed with the licensing authority. In addi�on to this we have
erected a fence to help to mi�gate the poten�al for outside noise as also suggested in our
consulta�ons with the Wiltshire authori�es.
 
Furthermore, we have agreed a condi�on that ensures that all outside areas will be fully closed by
23:00 with no patrons being able to access these areas with drinks or food a�er this �me. We will also
ensure all doors and windows will be kept closed except for access and egress.
 
Finally if you would like to get in contact with us directly please feel free to email our licensing agents
on licensing@innpacked.com and speak with Edith. We would be grateful if, in light of the above
amendments to our applica�on you would consider withdrawing your objec�ons to our applica�on. 
 
Kind regards,
 
Paul Gardner
 

mailto:premiseslicence@innpacked.com
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We would be grateful if you could circulate this to the residents who have made representa�ons
against our applica�on and inform me if anyone does withdraw.
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Edith Lake
Administrator
DD: 08000 786056
licensing@innpacked.com
 

Excellence as Standard
 
Member of

 
See our reviews on

 

 

 
Find us on Facebook, Twi�er and Youtube
 

    
 

Innpacked APLH Course Dates – Click here to see our public
course dates

 
Innpacked Compliance Informa�on – Click here for more
informa�on
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
We would ask you to treat any communica�on from us as confiden�ally as you would want us to treat
communica�on from you. If you are not an intended recipient, please no�fy info@innpacked.com
immediately. You should know that some of our communica�ons may contain confiden�al
informa�on which it could be a criminal offence for you to disclose or use without authority. This e-
mail is not intended nor should it be taken to create any legal rela�ons, contractual or otherwise.
Find our terms and condi�ons here - Terms & Condi�ons - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

 
Innpacked Ltd, 10 Whi�le Road, Ferndown Industrial Estate, Wimborne, BH21 7RU
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